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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03722-12 in Docket 120157-WS (Email 1D = 659364)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03722-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes

Commission conference,
Item __, from ECR and
GCL staff.

6/8/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:30 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Caroline Klancke i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted AI} MINISTRATI‘IE
Date and Time: 6/4/2012 11:27:00 AM
Docket Number: 120157-WS
Filename / Path: 120157.0rder ack Intervention-OPC.cmk.doc
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION
Docket No. 120157-WS
Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
Yax: O
Mail: O
E-mail: 7
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Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03588-12 in Docket 120157-WS (Email ID = 069367}

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
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